

From: Murphy, Johannah
Sent: Tue, 4 Mar 2025 21:27:16 +0000
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST)
Subject: RE: Call w Secretary Duffy

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Ok, we'll stand by, thanks.

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 4:25 PM
To: Scheduling <scheduling@dot.gov>; Murphy, Johannah <Johannah.Murphy@mail.house.gov>
Subject: Re: Call w Secretary Duffy

Hi Johanna- just wanted to give you a heads up we are running a few min behind. Sorry about that!

From: Scheduling
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 8:05:20 AM
To: Murphy, Johannah <Johannah.Murphy@mail.house.gov>
Subject: RE: Call w Secretary Duffy

Great, thank you so much Johannah!

From: Murphy, Johannah <Johannah.Murphy@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 4:01 PM
To: Scheduling <scheduling@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Call w Secretary Duffy

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

Yes, 4:30pm tomorrow works well. Please call Rep. Calvert's cell at (b)(6)

Johannah Murphy | Director of Operations
Office of Congressman Ken Calvert (CA 41)
2205 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515
CA41scheduling@mail.house.gov

(b)(6)

From: Scheduling <scheduling@dot.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 8:29 AM
To: Murphy, Johannah <Johannah.Murphy@mail.house.gov>
Subject: RE: Call w Secretary Duffy

4:30pm tomorrow would work, thanks! Could you please share the Congressman's number for the secretary to call?

Thanks!
Sydney

From: Murphy, Johannah <Johannah.Murphy@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 2:40 PM
To: Scheduling <scheduling@dot.gov>; Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>; Lincoln, Jack <jack.lincoln@mail.house.gov>
Cc: Priebe, Jack (OST) <jonathan.priebe@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Call w Secretary Duffy

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Sydney,

Unfortunately, Rep. Calvert will be on a flight for most of the day on Monday. Might there be any other times next week?

Rep. Calvert could be available: (all times Eastern)
Tuesday, 3/4 at 4, 4:15, 4:30, 5pm
Wednesday, 3/5 at 3, 3:15pm
Thursday, 2:30pm

Thank you for your consideration,

Johannah Murphy | Director of Operations
Office of Congressman Ken Calvert (CA 41)
2205 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515
CA41scheduling@mail.house.gov

(b)(6)

From: Scheduling <scheduling@dot.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 2:29 PM
To: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>; Murphy, Johannah <Johannah.Murphy@mail.house.gov>; Lincoln, Jack <jack.lincoln@mail.house.gov>
Cc: Priebe, Jack (OST) <jonathan.priebe@dot.gov>; Scheduling <scheduling@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Call w Secretary Duffy

Thanks Hannah and hello Johannah!

Could we look at them connecting on Monday at 1:30pm? What is the best number for the Secretary to call?

Thanks!
Sydney

From: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 1:52 PM
To: Murphy, Johannah <Johannah.Murphy@mail.house.gov>; Lincoln, Jack <jack.lincoln@mail.house.gov>
Cc: Priebe, Jack (OST) <jonathan.priebe@dot.gov>; Scheduling <scheduling@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Call w Secretary Duffy

Thanks Johannah! I'm looping in our scheduling team here who can help to assist to find a time.

Thanks!
Hannah

From: Murphy, Johannah <Johannah.Murphy@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 9:43 AM
To: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>; Lincoln, Jack <jack.lincoln@mail.house.gov>
Cc: Priebe, Jack (OST) <jonathan.priebe@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Call w Secretary Duffy

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Hannah,

Rep. Calvert would like to speak with him about the California high speed rail as well as the Olympics which will be in Los Angeles and the transportation challenges surrounding that event.

If today does not work, we can look at a time in the next few weeks. Please let me know some times that can work on your end.

Thank you,

Johannah Murphy | Director of Operations

Office of Congressman Ken Calvert (CA 41)

2205 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515

CA41scheduling@mail.house.gov

(b)(6)

From: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 8:52 AM

To: Murphy, Johannah <Johannah.Murphy@mail.house.gov>; Lincoln, Jack <jack.lincoln@mail.house.gov>

Cc: Priebe, Jack (OST) <jonathan.priebe@dot.gov>

Subject: RE: Call w Secretary Duffy

Hi Jack / Johannah – I do know the Secretary is travelling today so I'm not sure what his availability will look like. Let me flag for our scheduling team and see what is available and get back to you shortly.

In the meantime, are there any subjects or issue areas your boss intends to broach with the Secretary?

Thanks!

Hannah

From: Murphy, Johannah <Johannah.Murphy@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 6:27 PM

To: Lincoln, Jack <jack.lincoln@mail.house.gov>

Cc: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>

Subject: Re: Call w Secretary Duffy

You don't often get email from johannah.murphy@mail.house.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

Rep Calvert could be available for a brief call tomorrow, Thursday, anytime between 1-3pm. Please let me know if a time in that window might work on your end.

Thank you,

Johannah Murphy
Rep. Ken Calvert

On Feb 26, 2025, at 6:04 PM, Lincoln, Jack <jack.lincoln@mail.house.gov> wrote:

Hi Hannah,

Congressman Calvert is good friends with Secretary Duffy and would like to give him a phone call sometime this week to re-connect now that he is the new Secretary of Transportation.

Cc'ing our scheduler on here as well. Any chance we could set up a 10-15 minute call this week?

Thanks,
-Jack

Jack Lincoln

Deputy Chief of Staff/Legislative Director
Congressman Ken Calvert (CA-41)